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From: Tommy Williams
To: Kay Flynn EV
Subject: fwd: 96#825: National t,- rﬂrm
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--aNOTE--s--s-.s-u-n-=6/13/97=10 :09am==

The tariff that Audu gave to me has the
d/b/a NTI on it and in correspondance
they asked for this d/b/a.

You were probably not sent a new tariff
to place in the docket file.

I'll get one and send it to you.

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====6/13/97=10:15am==
Fwd to: Tommy Williams
CC: Linda Williams

---------------------------------------

Thanks. Based on this e-mail, we will
correct the docket title.

(Linda, please print out and fix CMS
and let Nonnye know to fix MCD.
Thanks.)
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